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Item #__/

Ro: Lylad 2149
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From: Webgraphics [webgraphics @richmond.ca]
Sent:  Friday, 13 April 2007 5:35 PM

To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #126)

SCHEDULE 2 TO THE MINUTES

OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
COUNCIL FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

2007

Send a Submission Online (response #126)

Survey Information
Site: : City Websiie

Page Title: 'Send a Submission Onli

URL: ~hitp://ems.city.richmo

‘ PagelD=1793&PageMode=Hybrid

d.bc.ca/CM/WebUI/PageTypes/Survey/SLJrvey.aspx?

Submission ‘
Time/Date:

Survey Response

Your Name:

12007-04-13 5:35:04 PM

Djohan setijadi

Your Address:

7611 sunnymede crescent,Richmond,B.C
V6Y 1H3

Subject Property Address OR
Bylaw Number:

Comments: '

2007-04-16

. 05-320327)

- you for your time, Djohan Setijadi

7300 & 7340 Blundell Road Bylaw 8149(RZ

We are residing in a home right behind the
predeveloped townhouses on Blundell Road.
We are just concerned about the hedges that
lie between our backyard and the townhouses
about to be built. They lie on our property and
belong to us but we worry that during the
construction, some one might mistake the
hedges to be on their property and therefore
cut it down. We are requesting to put up a
tree protection barrier on it to insure its
protection. It would be much appreciated, as |
am also speaking on behalf of the neighboring
houses, which also own hedges. They are
old, beautiful hedges and it would be such a
shame to see them get cut down by mistake.
Please see to it that they are protected. Thank

HELD ON MONDAY, APRIL 16,



